

# ANTON AMURSKIY

Graphic Designer  
Downtown Los Angeles  
antonamurskiy@gmail.com  
www.antonamurskiy.com  
+1 213 595 7741

I have worked with many web graphic designers, and I can say without reservation that Anton has been the best. With his artistic vision and passion for design, he creates unique, eye-catching, attractive sites that always look cutting-edge, never 5 years behind. He also has the technical skills to produce these designs in multi-browser-compatible CSS and HTML and to integrate with developer code; finding both design and implementation skills at such a high level in the same individual is rare indeed. In addition, he is always in touch with the latest trends in both design and web technology. He is the perfect match for any company that wants truly great web design.

Monica McArthur , CTO , Revolution Prep

Anton is the best front end web developer I have worked with. Not only is he an outstanding designer but is also an excellent programmer in both js and CSS/HTML. He understands DB and back end code and fits in well with the development team. Very rare to find somebody who excels on both the artistic and technical aspects of web design.

Steve Chaplin , CTO , ViewPartner

---

## Summary

Graphic designer with over 5 years of professional experience. I have worked in the US, Russia and France. Currently working in Los Angeles. I believe one of my major strengths is being skilled in both design and technology, which makes it easy for me to work with both the design and technology teams to achieve the results our client is looking for.

---

## Experience

**Viewpartner** Sep 2008 — Present  
Lead Graphic Designer

Art direction and UI design/front-end development for an internet video streaming company.

**Revolution Prep** Aug 2007 — Sep 2008  
Lead Designer

Major responsibilities included:

1. Maintaining the company identity and style across everything, be it print or web projects.
2. Designing the UI and front-end for 3 Ruby on Rails projects the company was working on.
3. Overlooking a small team of designers and CSS/XHTML coders, making sure everything they produce is of high quality, and making sure their interaction with the back-end team is efficient.

**Freelance Designer** 2004 — 2006

During that time I lived in France and Russia, working on various freelance design projects for companies in the US, France, Russia and the UK.

---

## Education

**Humanitarian institute of TV and radio**  
Moscow, Russia

Studied concept art, graphic design, environment design, created storyboards for movies, TV shows and theatre.

---

## Software & Tech

Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, InDesign, Maya. For code editing, I prefer using TextMate, CSEdit. Mac user. Familiar with version control software such as Subversion, git.

I have varying degrees of knowledge in programming the following languages and frameworks:  
XHTML / CSS, PHP, Flash Actionscript, Ruby on Rails, JS, jQuery

Experience dealing with different kinds of \*nix systems such as freebsd, linux, OS X.